



July 16, 2026

Honourable John A. MacDonald
215 - 550 Highway 2
Elmsdale NS B2S 1A3

Honourable Fred Tilley
Department of Public Works
2nd Floor, Johnston Building
1672 Granville Street
P.O. Box 186
Halifax NS B3J 2N2

Dear Minister MacDonald and Minister Tilley,

As per a council motion C26(183) approved in June's meeting of council, the Municipality of East Hants is writing to request the relocation of a power pole across from civic 115 Green Road, Lantz as the public has concerns that it is within the road right of way travel path and could be struck by a vehicle.

The power pole in question has a streetlight on it, power lines, and telecommunication lines. Local residents want to mitigate the risk caused by larger vehicles such as snow plows, fire trucks, and garbage trucks colliding with the pole, which could result in power disruption or physical injury.

Your consideration on this matter would be appreciated, and the Municipality of East Hants looks forward to working with your team on this item and other opportunities for improvement as they arise.

Sincerely,

Warden Eleanor Roulston
Municipality of East Hants

e: Brad Parks, Area Manager for Nova Scotia Department of Public Works